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Memorandum 22:33

Date: August 9, 2022

To: Presidents and Administrative Officers
Local and Federated Associations

From: David Robinson, Executive Director

Re: Updated Contract Academic Staff Stipends Table

The CAUT Contract Academic Staff (CAS) stipends table has been updated as of July 30, 2022, and
is available on the CAUT Members Only site.

For 2021-22, average stipend rates (including vacation pay) for those associations reporting were
as follows:

= Average base step stipend rate: $7,458
= Average top step stipend rate: $8,860
= Average single-rate stipend rate: $8,222

This information will be updated regularly. For more information, please contact CAUTresearch-
rechercheACPPU@caut.ca.

2705, promenade Queensview Drive, Ottawa (Ontario) K2B 8K2
Tel\Tél. 613-820-2270 Fax\Téléc. 613-820-7244 Email\ Courriel. acppu@caut.ca /-
www.caut.ca /A


https://www.caut.ca/sites/default/files/cas_per_course_stipends_2015-2024_updated_july_27_2022_for_distribution.xlsx
mailto:CAUTresearch-rechercheACPPU@caut.ca
mailto:CAUTresearch-rechercheACPPU@caut.ca

